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John E, Bowman, Jr.

45 Codman Street

Portland, ME 04103 ,
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Re: 42 Codman Strect

Dear Mr. Bowman:

Counsel office f£ile on 42 Codunan Street.

Inspector's Qifice,

Sinceypbly,
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JVld A. LD‘ ie

Corporavinn Counsel
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pc: P, Sanuel Hoffses, Chief of Building Inspection
Joseph B, Gray, Jr., Director of Planning & Urban Dev,

389 CONGRESS STREET o PORTLAND, MAINE 04101 TELEPHONE ¢207) 775.5.41
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DAVID A. LOURIS
CORPORATION COUNSEL C} /'/

Per our telephione discussion I have reviewed the Corporation

BY a copy of this _etter T am asking the Building Inspection
Department to provide me with an update report as to the ovnership
and use of the pProperty at 42 Codnan Streat, in particular witl
respect to the extra unit issue. I will be in touch with you after
I receiva that report and discuss the matter with the Building
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